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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

LAFAYETTE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO. 6:13-cr-00020
* 18U.S.C.§4
VERSUS *
* JUDGE FOOTE
DENEASE CURRY * MAGISTRATE JUDGE HANNA
BILL OF INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES CHARGES:

COUNT 1
MISPRISION OF A FELONY
18 US.C. §4
Beginning on an unknown date but reasonably near to the 1% day of January,
2010 and continuing until on or about the 27 day of February, 2012, in the Western
- District of Louisiana, the defendant, DENEASE CURRY, having kﬁowledge of the
actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, to wit,

conspiracy to commit bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds, did conceal

the same by participating in the criminal activity, and did not as soon as possible make
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known the same to some authority such as a judge, federal law enforcement agent or
other authority under the United States, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 4. [18 U.S.C. § 4].
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United States Attorney
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AOHN LUKE WALKER (18077)
Assistant United States Attorney
800 Lafayette Street, Suite 2200
Lafayette LA 70501-6832
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